
Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Courses & Curricula & Academic Standards 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 
 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 

University Courses & Curricula Committee 2017-2018 

April 11, 2018 
 Talley Student Union 4140 

  12:45pm-2:45pm 
Call to Order 12:45pm 
 Welcome from Chair Helmut Hergeth
 Remarks and Updates from OUCCAS/DASA
 Approval of UCCC March 28th 2018 Minutes
 Course and Curricular Business 

New Business 
Consent Agenda 

Action Type Notes 
CE 478/(578) Energy and Climate Minor Requisites 
CE 488/(588) Water Resources Engineering Minor Requisites 
EC 404 Money Financial markets, and the Economy Minor Requisites 
EC 474 Economics of Financial Institutions and Markets Minor Requisites 
ECE 436 Digital Control Systems Minor Prefix, grading to include S/U option 
HS 202 Power of Plants: Appreciation and Use Minor grading method, requisites, 
MUS 190 Preparatory Applied Music Lessons Minor Adjusting estimated course cost 
MUS 193 Applied Music Lessons I Minor Adjusting estimated course cost 
MUS 293 Applied Music Lessons II Minor Adjusting estimated course cost 
MUS 393 Recital Minor Adjusting estimated course cost 
All sub-plans for Communications BA Minor Adding one course to the elective lists 
All English BA sub-plans Minor Dropping course from electives list 
3 History Degree Plans Minor Adding HI 317 to the History options 
3 History Degree Plans Minor Adding HI 318 to the History options 

College of Design 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Rieder Despain, Kuzenski, Seracino Graphic Design Bachelor degree Revisions 

University College 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Carlson Welch Robinson, Rieder, Bruce Coaching Education Minor (24CAM) Revisions 

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Trivedi Despain, Kuzenski, Krause AGI 192 AGI External Learning Experience Revisions: grading method, 
component type, requisites, SLOs 

College of Engineering 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Seracino Cherry, Lindsay, Klesath ECE 460/(560) Embedded System Architectures Revisions: SLOs, description, title, 
requisites 

Poole College of Management 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Kuzenski Cherry, Griffin Hillis, Peterson EC 468 Game Theory New Course 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6747/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/912/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/777/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1658/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6715/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6736/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/20287/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18251/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18253/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6328/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/169/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1376/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25671/index.html&step=tcadiff


 
College of Humanities and Social Sciences 

Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Despain Ferguson, Lindsay, Seracino ENG/WGS 308 Contemporary Issues in 
Ecofeminism 

New Course  

Despain Robinson, Trivedi, Krause ENG 455 Literacy in the U.S.  Revisions: description, SLOs  

Cherry Klesath, Carlson Welch, 
Hessling 

HSS plans and sub-plans Adding 1 course to the Literature I 
category and 8 courses to the 
Literature II category  

 
 
Discussion: Process Map posted/walk through 
Notes:  

• All linked course actions are viewable in CIM.  
• To view actions, please click on the hyperlink. You may need to use your Unity ID to log in.  
• If you experience issues logging in, please go to https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/ and type the course prefix 

and number into the search bar.  
 
SLO = Student Learning Outcomes 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/16128/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/16128/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2375/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/


 Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Office of Undergraduate Courses & Curricula 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 

University Courses and Curricula Committee                                             March 28, 2018 
                                                                                                                                  Talley Student Union 4140 

               Call to Order: 12:45 pm 
 
Members Present: Chair Helmut Hergeth, Zeenat Nadvi, Walter Robinson, Edwin Lindsay, Elizabeth Fath, Andreas 
Orphanides, Megan Cherry, Kathleen Rieder, John Kuzenski, Walter Robinson, Peter Hessling, Scott Despain, Berkley Griffin 
Hillis, Erin Peterson, Scott Ferguson, Kerry Havner, Shweta Trivedi, Annie Carlson Welch, Tarek Aziz (Proxy) 
 
Members Absent: Rudi Seracino, Chair Elect Marta Klesath, Wendy Krause, Jackie Bruce  

Guests: Jenny Campbell, Tom Koch, Med Bryd, Melissa Merrill, Tara Mullins, David Parish, Jane Lubischer 

Ex-Officio Members Present: Lexi Hergeth, Li Marcus, Lindsey Mihalov, Tim Petty, Kyle Pysher, Jordan Luzader 

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 Remarks from Chair Elect - Welcomed the committee members introduced guests.  
 Remarks from OUCCAS/DASA- Li Marcus reminded the committee that the last UCCC meeting will be April 25 and the last 

CUE meeting will be May 4, 2018.  
 Approval of the Minutes from March 14th 2017 – Approved Unanimously 

o Discussion: Member Berkley Griffin Hillis moved to approve.  
OLD BUSINESS 

 ZO 334 Captive Animal Biology Field Laboratory -Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Walter Robinson presented the course. Guest Jenny Campbell provided the changes that have 
been made since the last meeting. Member suggested making the changes to CIM to reflect the changes. Guests Jane 
Lubischer and Jenny Campbell explained the cost of ZIMS is covered by the student fees.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
 Consent Agenda -Approved Unanimously 

Discussion: Member Scott Despain moved to approve.  
 

 ANS 290 Professional Development for Animal Science Careers- Approved Unanimously with friendly suggestion 
Discussion: Member Shweta Trivedi presented the new course and introduced guest Melissa Merrill. Member 
suggested all the policy URLs should be updated and the grading scale should have a rounding statement or decimal 
places in the grading scale.  
 

 DAN 260 Hip-hop Dance -Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Beth Fath presented the new course. Presenter pointed out a typo in the syllabus and under the 
practical skills testing unit there should be an evaluation on energy, artistic expression, musicality and language and 
how students will be tested. Presenter moved to change the motion to approved pending the addition of definitions of 
these practical skills testing rubric and vote to amend passed unanimously. Vote to approve pending passed, motion 
approved pending the inclusion of the definitions of the practical skills.  
 
 

 SMT 206 Wood Manufacturing Site Visits- Approved Unanimously with friendly suggestion  
Discussion: Member Edwin Lindsay presented the new course. Member suggested adjusting the contact/credit hours to 
15 hours of practicum total and 7 hours of lecture. Li Marcus confirmed that that had been the intent and that the 
oversight would be corrected. 
 

 15PSEBS-15PSENDM Dual Major in Chemical Engineering (BS) and Paper Science & Engineering (BS) –
Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Edwin Lindsay presented the curricula revisions.  
 

 Sustainable Materials Technology BS (15SMTBS)-Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Edwin Lindsay presented the curricular revisions.  
 



 Sustainable Materials Technology BS: Wood Products(15SMTBS-15SMTWP)-Approved Unanimously with friendly 
suggestions 
Discussion: Member Edwin Lindsay presented the new curricula concentration. Member suggested correcting a typo in 
the catalog description from “15 elective” to electives.  
 

 CE 250 Introduction to Sustainable Infrastructure- Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Scott Ferguson presented the new course.  
 

 CE 405/(505) Railroad System Planning, Design, and Operation- Approved  Unanimously with friendly suggestions 
Discussion: Member Scott Ferguson presented the new course. Reviewer asked if there was any consultation with the 
college of design and suggested consulting for the purpose of collaboration and to clarify the use of the world “design.” 
Point of order, a member asked for a clarification regarding the need and process of consultation. Li Marcus relayed 
that consultations should be done as early as possible and should be sought when there is a concern of overlap or 
when course/curricular changes may affect a program outside of the home college and referred members to the 
consultation brief on the OUCCAS website. During consultations one associate dean speaks to another associate dean 
and waits for feedback for 3 weeks. Given this definition, a consultation is not required but was suggested as a means 
of collaboration.  
 

 CE 499 Undergraduate Research Thesis in Civil, Construction and Environmental Engineering- Approved 
Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Scott Ferguson presented the new course.  
 

 Civil Engineering BS (14CEBS)- Approved Unanimously  
Discussion: Member Scott Ferguson presented the curricula action.  
 

 Construction Engineering BS General Concentration (14CONBS-14CONGEN)- Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member proxy Tarek Aziz presented the curricula action. 
 

 Dual Degree in Textile Engineering & Chemical Engineering (14CHEBS-14CHETE)- Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member proxy Tarek Aziz presented the new course. Member asked about the total credit hours being 
145, Li explained degrees can have exceptions to the credit hour limit and that the original double degree completed 
extra paperwork to get system approval for this number of credit hours beyond 128.  
 

 Environmental Engineering BS (14ENEBS)- Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member proxy Tarek Aziz presented the curricula revision.  
 

 Nuclear Engineering 14NEBS - Approved Unanimously  
Discussion: Member proxy Tarek Aziz presented the curricula revisions.  
 

 ENG 209 Introduction to Shakespeare- Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Scott Despain presented the course action.  
 

 ENG 252 Major American Writers- Approved Pending with friendly suggestions  
Discussion: Member Scott Despain presented the course action. Member indicated the additional information section 
may be the topic schedule in CIM, there is a topic schedule in the syllabus that is sufficient for this. Member indicated 
the list of PRR links are missing the electronically hosted component. Member moved to change the motion to 
approved pending the addition of the EHS and PRR links, motion passed. Further discussion, Member asked if the 
credit limit that has been removed should be recoded into SIS. Members discussed how the anti-requisites will be 
checked. Member made a friendly suggestion about syllabus structure, the headings and all course assignments are all 
the same level and suggested making subheading for each assignment for clarity. Pending restricted statement and 
electronic hosting statement and friendly suggestion for subheadings.  
 

 FLG 323 Twentieth Century German Literature- Approved Unanimously with friendly suggestions 
Discussion: Member Megan Cherry presented the course action. Member brought attention to the word in red that is 
not otherwise emphasized amidst other bold or italicized text. From past consultation with DSO, the online version can 
have red text because reading software that will inform the reader of this. Member pointed out red text at the bottom of 
the syllabus as well, suggested using all caps or underlining. Another member relayed that they do not use reader 
software as a colorblind person and suggested that the use of colored text would be better avoided. Member indicated 
the FLTC link is not functioning.   
 

 HI 323 Science, American Style- Approved Unanimously with friendly suggestions 
Discussion: Member Megan Cherry presented the new course. Member pointed out the (Science & technologies 



studies) as STS on page 3 at the bottom and asked if the instructor is referencing the NCSU department. Member 
asked why the title indicates “American Style” and suggested changing the title to “Science in America”. Member 
replied that this was discussed at the college curricula committee and the history department indicated the title is 
appropriate. Member pointed out the course structure indicates that the course will cover science in America. Member 
made the friendly suggestion to provide the cost of the field trips. Members discussed that the NC Museum of History 
has free admission and is close to campus and feasibly walkable, but that it would be beneficial to clarify in the syllabus 
that the field trip is free.  
 

 HI 340 History of Agriculture- Approved Unanimously  
Discussion: Member Megan Cherry presented the new course.  
 
 

Meeting adjourned at 1:40 pm      Respectfully submitted by Lexi Hergeth 

















































































































































































































Title, SIS code (ex: 13SCIEDBS) and Term date(s) (ex: Sum2, 09) of the plan(s) and/or subplan(s) 

affected 

Graphic Design (Bachelor), 12GDB, Sum2 18 

List the revision(s) being proposed and reason for each revision 

1. Credits under D-rubric decreased by 9, while credits under GD-rubric increased by 6, and 
free elective credits increased from 5 to 8. These additional free elective credits encourage 
our students to explore outside their discipline, supporting the interdisciplinary goals of our 
College. We have found that the design thinking methodology currently taught in the 9 
D-rubric credits (that we propose be eliminated for GD students) repeats over the course of 
our current studio curriculum. We feel this methodology is better taught in concert with 
design studio practice. GD students will still be required to take Design Thinking fall 
semester of their first year. Both D-rubric courses removed from the curriculum have 
recently been staffed by GD faculty. 

2. D 105 Freshman Studio (6 credits) converted into GD 210 Image and Tech Tinkering (6 
credits; current GD 210 is 3 credits). This change moves some of the sophomore studio 
content to first year students, while integrating developing technology into this early studio 
experience. This change reflects a wider industry shift in which designers need to quickly 
and continually adapt to new technology. This kind of adaptation is a skill that needs to be 
taught to our students from the first year forward rather than saved for later years of study. 
D 105 was deemed redundant with other instruction and existing GD 210 coursework has 
been changed to function as an earlier introductory course. 

3. GD 401 Capstone (6 credits) is effectively converted into both GD 401 Practicum (3 credits) 
and GD 400 Advanced Graphic Design Studio (6 credits). This schedule change allows 
students who complete their coursework early to take capstone in the fall, thus allowing 
them to graduate a semester early when possible through credits accrual. Dividing the 
previous course into two courses creates a more efficient system. Students will complete 
their capstone (an old title) in 3 hours and also have time for a new additional GD 400 
Advanced Graphic Design Studio (6). The GD 400 Studios can also be replaced by Swing 
Studios, further supporting the interdisciplinary mission; students must now accrue 18 such 
credits compared with the previous 12. In spring semesters two sections of GD 400 will 
regularly be offered, enabling students to select a topical studio based on personal interest. 
Current practice requires that GD 401 Capstone be taught both fall and spring semesters to 
accommodate variable matriculation patterns; now GD 401 Practicum will be offered every 
fall only, as it need not be the final semester for all students. 



4. Eight semester display moves two lecture courses into new semesters to keep core graphic 
design classes to a maximum of 12 credits in a semester. Both courses also appear earlier to 
inform practice in subsequent core studios. 

a. GD 203 History of Graphic Design is now in spring semesters and advised for the 
first year. 

b. GD 303 Graphic Design Theory and Practice is now in fall semesters and advised for 
the sophomore year. 

5. From “Major Program Footnotes” in Format A: “No more than one (1) studio may be taken in 
any given semester,” cut from note 1. The new curriculum better positions students to 
graduate in 3.5 years. Furthermore, the extension of GD 400 offerings (there will be two 
topically-distinct studios offered in the same semester at times) means that it is not 
illogical to take two 6-credit studios in a later semester, though this is expected to be rare. 

6. General reshuffling of GEP’s and related courses occurs in eight semester display. This was 
done to balance semester credit loads with other changes. 

See the last page for an informal tabular summary of curricular changes. 

Indicate the title or other identifier for the requirement group in the Degree Audit that is being 
revised. 

Design Elective: losing GD 210 (moves to Studio category) 

Studio: 

● GD 210 renamed (now “Image and Tech Tinkering”), moved from Design Elective category, 
and increased to 6 credits 

● GD 400 credit hours total increased to 18 credits (from previous 12 credits) 
● GD 401 renamed (now “Graphic Design Practicum”) and decreased to 3 credits (from previous 

6 credits) 
● D 101 removed (from category and curriculum) 
● D 105 removed (from category and curriculum) 

Free Electives: increased to 8 credits (from previous 5 credits) 

General Education Requirements: D 100 and D 104 listed as meeting Interdisciplinary Perspectives 
(previous list of courses was longer based on courses lists as dropped above) 

Please see tables at the end of this document for a clear breakdown of changes in terms of credits. 



The impact of the revision on other departments/programs, include consultation correspondence 
as applicable 

None of the changes affect other departments or programs. All expanded, dropped, and renamed 
courses are taught by Graphic Design program faculty. 

Statement on how the revision will impact current students in the program. If no impact, please 
state. 

Students are impacted differentially by cohort. A robust rollout plan exists that utilizes special 
topics courses to stage curricular changes for currently enrolled students who will still be under the 
old curriculum. Advising over the past two years has prepared students for changes, such as the 
need to be in residence in fall of the senior year, whether graduating at the end of that semester or 
in spring.  

Proposed effective date for revision 

May 30, 2018   



Summary Tables 

Course  Old  New 

GD 203: History  Fall, sophomore year  Spring, freshman year 

GD 303: Theory  Spring, sophomore year  Fall, sophomore year 

GD 210: Image & 
Technology 

3 credits 
Fall, sophomore year 

6 credits, renamed “Image and Tech 
Tinkering”  
Spring, freshman year 

D 105: Fr. Studio  ➡  Cut from curriculum 

GD 401: Capstone  6 credits 
Offered each semester, last in 
residence in senior year 

3 credits, “GD 401: GD Practicum” 
Fall, senior year (for all seniors) 

6 credits, GD 400: Special Topics 
Spring, senior year 

D 101: Des. Thinking  ➡  Cut from curriculum 

GD 400: Adv. GD 
Studio 

➡  Repeatable to 18 credits as 
requirement 

 

Credits Change  Old  New 

−9  “Specified” D  18 credits  “Specified” D  9 credits 

+6  “Specified” GD 
( studio 

 ( lecture 

60 cr. 
54 cr.  ) 
6 cr.  ) 

“Specified” GD 
( studio 

 ( lecture 

66 cr. 
60 cr.  ) 
6 cr.  ) 

—  “Elective” in 
College of Design 

( open 

 ( history  

 
6 cr. 
3 cr. ) 
3 cr. ) 

“Elective” in 
College of Design 

( open 

 ( history  

 
6 cr. 
3 cr. ) 
3 cr. ) 

—  GEP  22 cr.  GEP  22 cr. 

—  Other  12 cr.  Other  12 cr. 

+3  Free Electives  5 cr.  Free Electives  8 cr. 

  Total  123 credits  Total  123 credits 

 



Revised 1/2018  
FORMAT A  

(SEMESTER-BY-SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY) 
 

Indicate display status: Current: Proposed: X Proposed Effective Semester: Summer 2 2018 
 

Degree/Plan Title : Graphic Design (Bachelor) Concentration/Subplan Title :       
 
Plan SIS Code : 12GDB  Subplan SIS Code :       
 
New Degree Audit required?  (Y or N)   Y    
 
Critical Path Courses - Identify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific major 
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course. 

 
FRESHMAN YEAR 

FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS 
D 100 Design Thinking I7 

D 104 First Year Studio I 
ENG 101 Academic Writing and ResearchH 

Mathematical Sciences Requirement4, A 

3 
6 
4 
3 

GD 203 History of Graphic Design  
GD 210 Image and Tech Tinkering 
Mathematical Sciences Requirement4, A 

GEP Humanities RequirementC, I, J 

HES _*** Health & Exercise Studies CourseE 

 

3 
6  
3 
3 
1 

 Total: 16  Total: 16 
SOPHOMORE YEAR 

FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS 
GD 201 Design, Context, and Experience  
GD 217 Typography and Technology  
GD 303 Graphic Design Theory and Practice 
GEP Social Sciences RequirementD, I, J  
HES _*** Health & Exercise Studies CourseE 

6  
3  
3 
3 
1 

GD 202 Designing for Settings, People, & Use  
GD 310 Visualization, Representation, & Display  
GD 317 Typographic Language, Writing, & Reading  
GEP Humanities RequirementC, I, J  

6  
3  
3  
3 

 Total: 16  Total: 15 
JUNIOR YEAR 

FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS 
GD 301 Branding, Interaction, and Service Design  
GD 410 Online and Mobile Interaction Design 
Systems  
GD 417 Information and Publishing Design 
Systems  
GEP Natural Sciences RequirementB (course w/ 
lab) 

6  
3  
 
3  
 
4 

GD 400 Advanced Graphic Design Studio1  
Design History Elective3  
GEP Social Sciences RequirementD, I, J  

GEP Natural Sciences RequirementB 

6 
3 
3 
3 

 Total: 16  Total: 15 
SENIOR YEAR 

FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS 
GD 400 Advanced Graphic Design Studio1  
GD 401 Graphic Design Practicum 
Design Elective2  
GEP Additional Breadth RequirementD 

6 
3  
3 
3 

GD 400 Advanced Graphic Design Studio1  
Free Elective 

6 
8 

 Total: 15  Total: 14 
Minimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation*: 123    

 
Major/Program Footnotes:  
      
1. Students who major in Graphic Design may elect as many as two (2) six-credit-hour studios from the following list in place of GD 400 offerings: ARC 401; ADN 400, 460, 470, 480; GD 490; ID 400 and 490; 

LAR 200, 400. Declaration of intent to enroll in studios other than Industrial Design during any semester must be made during the pre-registration period prior to enrollment. Check college listings for current 

offerings; elective studio courses subject to change.  

2. Any three (3) credit course from the following: ARC 162, 251; ADN 212, 219, 272, 273, 281, 312, 319, 384, 386, 414, 419, 472, 481, 486; GD 292, 492, 494, 495, 510, 517; ID 292, 492, 494, 495; LAR 292, 

492. Check college listings for current offerings; elective courses subject to change.  

3. HA 201, 202, 203; ARC 241, 242; and LAR 444 meet this requirement.  

 



Revised 1/2018  
4. Choose MA courses from GEP Mathematical Sciences list at or greater than MA 114 threshold.  

5. Spring Semester of Junior Year, Spring Semester of Senior Year, or Summer following Junior Year coursework may be taken at the Prague Institute or other approved international program to fulfill the 

department’s International Experience Requirement (observing a six credit minimum workload). Summer coursework in industrial design or other College of Design major (observing a rising Junior or above 

standing in home major) may also fulfill the International Experience Requirement (also observing a six credit minimum workload).  

* The sequence of general education and elective courses is illustrative only and not mandatory. Students may schedule elective courses in any order that supports their educational objectives and for which 

they have prerequisites.  

* Foreign Language proficiency at the 102-level is required for graduation but does not count toward the minimum credit hours.  

* All required courses labeled “GD” (Graphic Design) observe a C-Wall requirement. 

*
General Education Program (GEP) requirements and GEP Footnotes: 

To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education Program, the following category credit hours and co-requisites must be satisfied.  
University approved GEP course lists for each of the following categories can be found at http://www.ncsu.edu/uap/academic-standards/gep/courselists/index.html. 
 

A.
Mathematical Sciences (6 credit hours – one course with MA or ST prefix) 
Choose from the University approved GEP Mathematical Sciences course list or the following course(s) if completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill 

part or all of this requirement: MA courses at or greater than MA 114 threshold on GEP list (see footnote 4) 
B.

Natural Sciences (7 credit hours – include one laboratory course or course with a lab) 
Choose from the University approved GEP Natural Sciences course list or the following course(s) if completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill part 

or all of this requirement: None    
C.

Humanities (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes) 
Choose from the University approved GEP Humanities course list or the following course(s) if completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill part or all 

of this requirement: None 
D.

Social Sciences (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes) 
Choose from the University approved GEP Social Sciences course list or the following course(s) if completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill part or 

all of this requirement: None 
E.

Physical Education/Healthy Living (2 credit hours – at least one 100-level Fitness and Wellness Course)  
Choose from the University approved GEP Physical Education/Healthy Living course list.  

F.
Additional Breadth  - (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists) 
 X Mathematical Sciences/Natural Sciences/Engineering 

G.
Interdisciplinary Perspectives (5 credit hours)  
Choose from the University approved GEP Interdisciplinary Perspectives course list or the following course(s) if completed as part of the Major requirements may 

fulfill part or all of this requirement: D 100 & D 104 
H.

Introduction to Writing (4 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101 with a C- or better ) 
 

The following Co-Requisites must be satisfied to complete the General Education Program requirements: 
I.

U.S. Diversity (USD) 
Choose from the University approved GEP U.S. Diversity course list or choose a course identified on the approved GEP course lists as meeting the U.S. Diversity 

(USD) co-requisite . The following course(s) completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill this requirement: None 
J.

Global Knowledge (GK) 
Choose from the University approved GEP Global Knowledge course list or choose a course identified on the approved GEP course lists as meeting the Global 

Knowledge (GK) co-requisite . The following course(s) completed as part of the Major requirements may fulfill this requirement: None 
K.

Foreign Language proficiency - Proficiency at the FL_102 level is required for graduation.   

 

http://www.ncsu.edu/uap/academic-standards/gep/courselists/index.html


Revised 12/2017 

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS   
Format B  

Degree/Plan Title:   Graphic Design (Bachelor)                                                                Plan SIS Code : 12GDB  
 
Concentration/Subplan Title:                                                                                              Subplan SIS Code:       
 
Indicate requirements status:   Current:            Proposed:  X                              Proposed  Effective Semester: Summer 2 2018 
 
New Degree Audit required?  (Y or N)  Y      
 
Critical Path Courses  - Identify using the  code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific 
major requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place  the (CP) next to the credit hours for 
the course. 
 

 
MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:   

Required Courses/Groups/  Electives: Credit Hours GEP category, if applicable 
Indicate if course or course groupings have a  

C-wall or MGPA requirement  and which are  considered Critical 
Path courses – indicate with (CP) next to applic. course. 

 List GEP category and hours satisfied by a  
Major requirement 

 
Design Elective 
 
GD 203 - History of  Graphic  Design (C- or better) 
GD 217 - Typography and  Technology  (C- or better) 
GD 303 - Graphic  Design Theory and  Practice (C- or better) 
GD 310 - Visualization,  Representation, and  Display  (C- or better) 
GD 317 - Typographic  Language, Writing, and Reading  (C- or better) 
GD 410 - Online  and  Mobile  Interaction  Design Systems (C- or better) 
GD 417 - Information  and  Publishing  Design Systems (C- or better) 
Design History Elective  
Design Elective 
 
Studio 
 
D 100 - Design Inquiry  I: Methods and  Processes 
D 104 - First  Year Studio  I 
GD 201 - Design, Context, and  Experience  (C- or better) 
GD 202 - Designing  for Settings, People, and  Use  (C- or better) 
GD 210 - Image and  Tech Tinkering  (C- or better) 
GD 301 - Branding, Interaction, and  Service Design (C- or better) 
GD 400 - Advanced Graphic Design Studio  (C- or better) 
GD 401 - Graphic  Design Practicum (C- or better) 
 

 
 
 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
 
 
 
3 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
18 
3 

 

Concentration Courses/Groups/Electives: 
      
n/a 
 

0 
 

      

Free Electives: 8 S allowed 
Total credit hours under Major Field of Study: 

Minimum 27 hours  required  in program area. 
89 hours  

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:   
Orientation Course(s): 
n/a 

       

Other:  
n/a 

 
 

      

Total credit hours under College Requirements: 0 Hours 
 

 

 



Revised 12/2017 
 
NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM  REQUIREMENTS 
 
Courses  in  the Major  and/or Minor  may  also  fulfill  a  General  Education 
requirement; however, a  GEP category  may  not  be subset  to  require a 
specific  course from the category  list.  Required  courses  must  be listed  in 
the Major/College  requirements. 
 
Specific courses  should  not  be listed in any  of  the  fields below other 
than ENG 101. 

At least one of the following must be listed: 
1 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 

list for this category. 
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College course 

requirements. 
3 Major/College course requirement satisfies X credit hrs of this 

requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen from 
the University Approved GEP course list for the category.  

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by  a Major/College course 
requirement. 

5 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 
lists for the Humanities/ Social Sciences/ Visual & Performing 
Arts. 

6 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course 
lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences. 

General Education Program Requirements:  
Minimum  39-40 hrs 

Credit 
hours 

How will  the GEP requirement be met? 
 (Choose  applicable statement from  1-6 listed above) 

Mathematical Sciences                                                  (6  credits) 
(At least 1 course with MA or  ST  prefix)  
Course(s)  in  the Major may double-count  to satisfy  this  requirement and also 
satisfy  either the Global  Knowledge or U.S.  Diversity  co-requisites. 

6 
Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list for 
this category. MA courses  at or  greater than MA 114 threshold on 
GEP list 

Natural Sciences                                                              (7  credits) 
(At least 1 lab course or course with a lab)  
Course(s)  in  the Major may double-count  to satisfy  this  requirement and also 
satisfy  either the Global  Knowledge or U.S.  Diversity  co-requisites. 

7 
Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list for 
this category. 
      

English 101 (C- or better required)                                                       (4 credits)  
 

4 ENG 101 

Humanities                                                                                                                      (6 credits) 
(Courses from two  different disciplines) 
Course(s)  in  the Major may double-count  to satisfy  this  requirement and also 
satisfy  either the Global  Knowledge or U.S.  Diversity  co-requisites. 

6 
Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list for 
this category. 
      

Social Sciences                                                              (6 credits) 
(Courses  from two  different disciplines)  
Course(s)  in  the Major may double-count  to satisfy  this  requirement and also 
satisfy  either the Global  Knowledge or U.S.  Diversity  co-requisites. 

6 
Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list for 
this category. 
      

Additional Breadth                                                        (3  credits) 
(Choose approach that is different from the approach  of the Major) 
Major/College requirements cannot satisfy  this  requirement and an AB course 
cannot be double-counted  except in  satisfying  the Global  Knowledge or U.S. 
Diversity  co-requisites.  

3 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course lists for 
Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences. 
      

Interdisciplinary Perspectives                                  ( 5 credits) 
Course(s)  in  the Major may double-count  to satisfy  this  requirement and also 
satisfy  either the Global  Knowledge or U.S.  Diversity  co-requisites. 

5 
Major/College course (D 100 & D 104) requirement satisfies 5 
credit hrs of this requirement. Remaining hours required must be 
chosen from the University Approved GEP course list for the 
category. 

Health and Exercise Studies                                      (2  credits) 
(Including one Fitness and Wellness course) 2 

Choose  course(s)  from  the University  Approved GEP course 
list  for  this  category. 

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are not 
satisfied as part of the Major/College requirements. 

34 
hours 

 

GEP Co-Requisites:  
Courses  taken in the Major, GEP, or  Minor may double-count to 
fulfill the co-requisites. Courses  that satisfy the U.S. Diversity or 
Global Knowledge co-requisite are marked on  course  lists with a 
“USD” or  “GK” indicator. 

U.S. Diversity co-requisite                                               (USD) 
n/a 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list for 
this category. 
 

Global Knowledge co-requisite                                        (GK) 
n/a 

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list for 
this category. 
 

Foreign Language Proficiency n/a Proficiency at the FL_102 level required. 
The following requirements must be satisfied within the 
College/Program:       

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the 
requirement is  “Satisfied by College/Program Requirements” 

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) x Satisfied  by College/Program Requirements 

Technology Fluency x Satisfied  by College/Program Requirements 



Revised 12/2017 

Total credit hours required to complete Degree: 
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours. 123 Total hours 

As applicable, indicate here  the overall GPA 
requirement  for degree  completion including course 
completion. 

 









Coaching Education (24CAM) 
Description 
The Department of Health and Exercise Studies offers a 16 hour minor in Coaching Education 

designed to prepare students to assume coaching responsibilities with a sound theoretical and 

practical background. The minor provides students with a foundation of essential coaching skills; (a) 

the basic knowledge, understanding, and application of coaching philosophy, sport psychology, and 

effective teaching techniques; (b) the basic principles of human anatomy and physiology, 

kinesiology, and exercise science and the practical application to coaching; (c) injury prevention, risk 

management, and the treatment of sport-related injuries; (d) theories and techniques necessary to 

plan, organize, and implement sport programs; (e) and a demonstration of motor skills and strategies 

involved in coaching specific sports. 
Requirements 

 The Coaching Education minor requires the completion of 16 credit hours 
 Students will complete six credit hours from the three required courses 
 Students will complete 10 credit hours from eleven elective courses 
 All minor program courses must be taken for a letter grade 
 Students must obtain a grade of “C-” or better in each of the required and elective courses 
 Students must complete HESM 370, HESM 477, and six credits from the sport science 

electives category before taking HESM 301 
 A minimum 10 credit hours must be completed at NC State (including the practicum) 

Required credits (6) from the core category 

• HESM 301 Coaching Practicum (1) 
• HESM 370 Foundations of Sport Coaching and Instruction (2)  
• HESM 477 Coaching Concepts (3)  

Elective credits (6) from the sports science category 

• HESM 381 Introduction to Athletic Training (3) 
• HESM 476 Motor Learning (3) 
• HESM 478 Exercise Physiology and Sports Science (3) 



Elective credits (4) from the sports coaching category 

• HESM 201 Coaching Baseball/Softball (2) 
• HESM 202 Coaching Basketball (2)  
• HESM 203 Coaching Football (2)  
• HESM 204 Coaching Golf (2)  
• HESM 205 Coaching Soccer (2)  
• HESM 207 Coaching Tennis (2)  
• HESM 209 Coaching Volleyball (2)  
• HESM 211 Coaching Strength Training and Conditioning (2) 

Admission to the minor 

• Read all information regarding the minor program 
• Contact the minor program coordinator 
• Begin taking the required and/or elective courses in the minor program (HESM 301 

excluded) 
• Complete and submit the Declare Minor Form to Registration and Records 
• Meet with the minor coordinator prior to enrolling in the minor practicum 

Contact Person 

Keith Howard 
2046 Carmichael Gymnasium 
919.513.1547 
keith_howard@ncsu.edu 

Effective Date:  07/2015 
SIS Code:  24CAM 

mailto:keith_howard@ncsu.edu







	UCCC Agenda 4.11.2018
	minutes UCCC March 28, 2018
	16COMBA All Subplans
	Interpersonal, Organizational & Rhetorical
	Format B

	Communication Media
	Format B

	Public Relations
	Format B


	16ENGLBA_drop AFS ENG 375
	History_HI 317 addition
	16HISTBA
	Format B

	16HISTBA-16HISTTED
	Format B

	16HISTBS
	Format B


	History_HI 318 addition
	16HISTBA
	Format B

	16HISTBA-16HISTTED
	Format B

	16HISTBS
	Format B


	BGD-Bachelor of Graphic Design-2018-2
	Memo
	Summary Tables
	Format A
	Format B

	24CAM - Revision to Academic Minor
	Coaching Minor 24CAM - revision
	24CAM sig page
	24CAM Format B Form

	HSS Literature Electives (2)



